CITY OF TEMECULA

AGENDA REPORT
TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: Luke Watson, Deputy City Manager

DATE: November 15, 2022

SUBJECT: Approve First Amendment for General Plan Update City-Wide Traffic Analysis
Services

PREPARED BY: Brandon Rabidou, Principal Management Analyst

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council approve the first amendment to the agreement
with Fehr and Peers for General Plan Update City-Wide Traffic Analysis Services and increase
the agreement amount by $7,500, for a total contract amount of $137,500.

BACKGROUND: Fehr and Peers is provided comprehensive Community
Transportation Benchmarking Services for the City of Temecula. These services are provided in
anticipation of a future General Plan update. Staff has requested additional work on the project,
resulting in the need for a contract amendment.

FISCAL IMPACT: $7,500, which has been adequately budgeted in 210.265.777.5801

ATTACHMENTS: 1st Amendment



